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main questions:

what?
where?
size?



what?

books/periodicals 32 km
special collections 4 km
newspapers 2 km 



where?

23 floors in the tower
3 readingrooms





Size?

14
A B C D E
F G H I J
K L M N



main actions:

packing
‘dedusting’
registration



packing:

from 35 to 9 – 2 persons
266.000 - 7 persons 
februari 2010 – augustus 2014



















‘dedusting’:

everything – 14 persons
1 m – 15 minutes 
februari 2013 – augustus 2014





registration:

everything above size A
246940 items – 6646 hours
june 2011 – july 2014











A -> B

criteria



criteria:

size – quantity - usage
digital - value – confidentiality
situation after restauration



moving:

european tender
509 units – left/right
september 2014 – december 2014






























